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Ratanesh Srivastava

From: Bhat Dittakavi <ceo@ai4icps.in>
Sent: 20 January 2022 20:35
To: Ratanesh Srivastava
Cc: Leena Vachhani; Debdoot Sheet; Namita Lobo; cto; Sudeshna Sarkar
Subject: Re: Mutual introduction of CEO of AI4ICPS with IITB-TIH

Dear Ratanesh, Sachin and Namita, 
 
Thank you for your valuable insights today. We sincerely appreciate it.  
 
Dear namita, 
 
Kindly share your purchase and HR policies. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Bhat Dittakavi 
Chief Executive Officer 
AI4ICPS.in 
Kharagpur, WB 721302, India 
Voice: (91) 80088 04440 (Mobile) 
Email: ceo@ai4icps.in  
 
 
On Tue, Jan 18, 2022 at 6:32 PM Ratanesh Srivastava <coo@tihiitb.org> wrote: 

Thanks Prof. Debdoot for the introductions. Congratulations Mr. Bhat Dittakavi for the new role. 

We would be happy to connect and share our practices and learn from your experiences. 

Requesting Namita to share couple of convenient slots for an e-meeting. 

  

Best, 

Ratanesh 

+91 7042114443 

  

From: Leena Vachhani <leena.vachhani@iitb.ac.in>  
Sent: 18 January 2022 13:30 
To: Debdoot Sheet <debdoot@ee.iitkgp.ac.in> 
Cc: ceo <ceo@ai4icps.in>; coo <coo@tihiitb.org>; cto <cto@tihiitb.org>; Sudeshna Sarkar 
<sudeshna@cse.iitkgp.ac.in> 
Subject: Re: Mutual introduction of CEO of AI4ICPS with IITB-TIH 
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Dear Prof. Debdoot, 

Many thanks for initiating. We will perhaps learn from you during our interaction.  

Requesting TIH-IoT office to schedule this meeting at mutually convenient time. 

Best, 
Leena  

  

  

On 2022-01-17 16:01, Debdoot Sheet wrote: 

Dear Prof. Vachhani, Mr. Srivastav, and Mr. Paramane, 

  

I am writing to introduce and connect our CEO of AI4ICPS Mr. Bhat Dittakavi to discuss and learn more about IITB-
TIH, and general practices you follow in respect of your TIH. 

  

Looking forward to hearing from you with a mutually convenient time when we may get on an e-meeting to discuss 
and learn more from you. 

  

With regards, 

Debdoot 

  

Debdoot Sheet, PhD, CEng 

Assistant Professor, Department of Electrical Engineering and Centre of Excellence in Artificial 
Intelligence 

Joint Project Director, IIT KHARAGPUR AI4ICPS I HUB FOUNDATION (www.ai4icps.in) 

Indian Institute of Technology Kharagpur 

Kharagpur, WB 721302, India 

  

Vice Chair, 2021, IEEE Kharagpur Section 

Local Organizing Chair, IEEE ISBI 2022, Kolkata, India (https://biomedicalimaging.org/2022/) 

  

voice: +91 3222 283082 (desk) email: debdoot@ee.iitkgp.ac.in web: 
www.facweb.iitkgp.ac.in/~debdoot/ 


